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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #2022-001 
Software Solution for Plagiarism 

RESPONSE ADDENDUM #02 

 
DATE:  June 29, 2021 
 

CLARIFICATION 

Submission Deadline is modified to July 28, 2021 11:59 pm EST. 

 

QUESTIONS 

1. Does the University intend to pay up front for the initial 5-year contract term, or will the initial 5-year term be a pay-by-year 

with only Year 1 being paid at contract start? 

ANSWER:  University will be paying annually  

 

2. Will the University please extend the submittal deadline to give Respondent's time to prepare a comprehensive response, 

e.g. four weeks to July 28, 2021? 

ANSWER:  Refer to Clarification provided above. 

 

3. Can there be a one-week extension? 

ANSWER:  Refer to Clarification provided above. 

 

4. For pricing purposes, can the University please advise the total FTE for number of student licenses, as well as the per-

campus FTE for each of the 7 campuses? 

ANSWER:  

Campus Student FTE 

University of Maine, Orono 9,774 

University of Maine at Machias 397 

University of Maine at Augusta 2,304 

University of Maine at Farmington 1,510 

University of Maine at Fort Kent 812 

University of Maine at Presque Isle 944 

University of Southern Maine 5,877 

University of Maine School of Law  

TOTAL FTE* 21,618 

*Source equals Fall 2020 

5. In the scope of work section, #8, is this referring to feedback that teachers may make within the plagiarism detection tool, or 

feedback that can be communicated to the contractor directly about the tool as a whole? As in, is this about teachers being 

able to make comments and leave feedback about a student assignment? 

ANSWER:  We are interested in how an individual’s copyright and privacy are managed in the Respondent’s solution when 

a student or faculty member adds their content. 
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6. #13 under plagiarism detection tool- please explain graphically and visually integrated service 

ANSWER:  Brightspace integration and to what extent is your branding in place.  Is there campus by campus branding.... 

 

 


